COQUINA OIL CORPORATION
P.O. DRAWER 2960

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 (915) 682-6271

August 14, 1986 RECEIVED BY
AUG 15 1985

New Mexico Oil & Gas Conservation Commission 0.C.D.
P. O. Drawer DD ARTESIA, OFFICE

Artesia, New Mexico 88210 =
Attn: Mr. Les Clements

RE: Request for 30 day test -
Coquina Oil Corporation
Bass State #1-E well
North Burton (Penn) Field
Ioc: Sec 32, T19S, R29E
Eddy Co., New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This well is a gas well which must be produced by pumping with the gas
being compressed in order to get the gas into the gas line. The well has been
SI by the gas purchaser since early June, 1986. On 8/13/86, we tested the
well while venting the gas and got the following results.

P. 24.75 BO, 25.4 BW, 24 hrs. Gas 8.41 MCFPD, GOR 340.

In order to determine the capacity of this well and to determine as to
how we should classify this well, we ask permission to conduct a 30-day test
while venting the gas, so that we may be able to determine the capacity of
the well to produce oil. Production of oil, gas, and water will be measured
daily. Every precaution will be made to protect livestock and residences if
any are nearby; we propose to end the 30 day test period on September 10,
1986.

Sincerely,
COQUINA OIL CORPORATION
ST lers

J. B. Taylor
Manager

JBT/sb

lcc JBT for DGE



